PURSUING VICTORY WITH HONOR

MONTICELLO EMPIRE LEAGUE 244 N. Alamo Drive Vacaville, CA 95688 Phone (707) 448 8551 Fax: (707) 448 6470 Joan Mumaugh, Commissioner jb@mumaugh.com

Minutes Athletic Council 3-Oaks Community Center February 7, 2006

Commissioner Joan Mumaugh called the meeting to order at 8:42 a.m. All Athletic directors were in attendance. Also in attendance: Chuck Buttz and Carl Everett.

- I Baseball / Softball
 - A. C. Buttz sent around the rain-out phone number list for verification. The rain-out policy will remain the same as last year.
 - B. Baseball
 - 1. Field maintenance and lining is a major emphasis this year. The following field linings need to be done according to the rule book:
 - a. Foul Lines Extended
 - b. Running Lane to First Base
 - c. Coach's Box
 - d. On-Deck Circle
 - e. Batter's Box
 - f. Catcher's Box
 - 2. Coaches need to stay in the coach's box when team is batting.
 - 3. Home plates need to be completely flat. No turned up corners.

C. Softball

- 1. Coaches will be given a survey form at next week's meeting requesting potential rule change ideas.
- 2. All equipment **must** be in front of the dug-out 15 minutes before game time for official inspection.
- 3. Joan will contact Section to see if there will be an additional rule requiring a double base at first. Result of the inquiry will be sent to the ADs and officials.

II Winter Sports

- A. Basketball
 - 1. Fairfield is in 1st place in both boys and girls basketball with a week and a half to go. Currently 7 of 12 League teams qualify for Section Play-Offs.
 - 2. All League meeting will be Monday, February 19th at Armijo High gym. Girls coaches will meet at 6 p.m. and boys coaches will meet at 7 p.m.
- B. Wrestling
 - 1. Vacaville High was crowned the Section Division I Team Champions.
 - 2. February 10th Will C Wood hosts the League Individual Tournament.
 - 3. February 17th Armijo hosts the Section Division I Individual Wrestling Tournament.

III Spring Sports

- A. Sites for competition
 - 1. Fairfield holds all competitions on site.
 - 2. Vacaville will play girls soccer on site.
 - 3. Wood will play girls soccer at Horse Creek.
- B. Swim Meet Days
 - 1. Vintage High uses Napa Community College pool for competition.
 - 2. Due to site conflicts, all Vintage home swim meets will move to Fridays except March 21st, which will remain as scheduled.
- C. Track -- There was a request by one of the schools to change the schedule to accommodate another school function involving a number of their athletes. The Council declined the request. The schedule will remain as published.
- IV Fall Sports -- Golf -- Fairfield will again try to field a girls team for League completion.
- V Schedules: 2007 2008
 - A. Golf Boys and Girls. The golf schedules reverse home and away from the 2006 2007 schedules.
 - B. Girls Soccer -- Competition days remain Wednesday and Friday. Home and away are reversed from 2007.
- VI Spring Break Dates
 - A Vacaville Unified has the Break listed as March 24 26, 2008.
 - B. No dates are available from Fairfield or Napa districts
- VII Dale Lackey
 - A. Dale lackey nominations are due to Joan Mumaugh, <u>no later</u> than March 1st.
 - B. The Section is requesting that the student include a recent photograph with his/her application.
- VIII Other
 - A. Next AD meeting will be Wednesday, March 7, 2007 at 3-Oaks Community Center at 8:30 a.m.
 - B. Napa is hosting Vacaville in track on Wednesday, April 25 instead of April 26 due a facility conflict.

Meeting adjourned 9:20 a.m.

Respectfully submitted,

Joan Mumaugh MEL Commissioner